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Hi All,

See below from JTI. They will honor the SOW as written.

Best Regards,

Scott Amore

From: Matthew Sorensen <msorensen@journaltech.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 1:58 PM

To: Scott Amore <scottamore@missioncriticalpartners.com>; Mark Chugg <mchugg@journaltech.com>

Cc: Jennifer Chipley <jenniferchipley@missioncriticalpartners.com>; Chris Forslund <cforslund@journaltech.com>
Subject: RE: JTI Quote for Interface to Tyler

Scott,

| spoke with Chris this afternoon. We are fine with using the SOW we currently have, which was signed by Jon
Peek. We can amend the document to change the date in the 45-day compliance section. The Price will not
change; it will remain the same at $120,000 for the interfaces.

Please use the SOW document you have, as mentioned above, and we can amend it with new dates.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Matt



